
From: Mary Johnston <   
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 1:38 PM 
To: Lori Foster <lfoster@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Jeanine Dodds <jdodds@islandstrust.bc.ca>; David Maude 
<dmaude@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Dan Rogers <drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Islands2050 
<Islands2050@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
Subject: Feedback re Islands 2050 Policy Statement and ammendments 

 
To the executive and trustees of the Islands Trust regarding the Islands 2050 Policy Statement and proposed 
amendments: 
  
  
Anyone with an ounce of respect and integrity knows that:  

1.     transgression against ANYONE’s inherit right to freedom, self determination, land ownership, and 
sovereignty of mind and body is not to be upheld  
2.     adaptions need to be made at every level due to changes in climate (based on facts, not the 
manufactured climate narrative). 

  
I am deeply concerned about the Island 2050 Policy Statement and the proposed amendments, both of which 
centre around politicalized and UN driven agendas that have been either myopically and/or complicitly adopted by 
the Canadian and BC governments, such as UNDRIP and a skewed interpretation of the causes and solutions for 
climate changes. 
 
Who wrote the Executive Summary to the Islands 2050 Policy Statement Amendment Project Discussion paper? 
  
It purports to ‘provide relevant historical content and current analysis to support an informed and 
fulsome…discussion’.  Yet it is heavily biased, coloured with words that steer the reader toward blaming the Islands 
Trust (and consequently long-dedicated Trustees) and blaming our culture (made up of the very ones that fund the 
Trust) with the belaboured use of words such as ‘failure to’, ‘horrors of’, ‘desecrated’, ‘looted’, ‘forced’, 
‘neglected’, ‘complacent disregard’, ‘offensive’, while using revering language to describe the plight and 
entitlement of the wronged First Nations since time immemorial.  
  
This manipulative language is not appropriate in a public policy document claiming to be a foundation from which 
to establish a truthful perspective and the ethical integrity upon which to formulate policy for our future. 
  
What the Policy fails to acknowledge is that perpetrations inflicted on the peoples of First Nations…  

1.     are abhorrent to most Canadians 
2.     bear similarities to hidden perpetrations that permeate ALL of our society that also need to be 
rectified at the source (for example, are you aware of the unexamined prevalence of sex trafficking of 
children right here in BC?) 
3.     have been funded and instigated by the same elite group that is now driving UN Agenda 21, Agenda 
2030, Agenda 2050 and UNDRIP. 

  
What about the forced removal of Japanese Canadians (who inhabited the Gulf Islands) to internment camps? Why 
is there no mention of them? Or is this sordid historical fact too much of a distraction from rolling out the UNDRIP 
agenda? 
  
Yes, the colonization of North America involved ‘violence and erasure’ …which is being cleverly repeated today 
upon all of us (without the use of guns) via innocuously worded legislation, unwarranted emergency measures, 
censorship, fraudulent health measures and bioweapons. This is a fact and it’s happening to YOU and your loved 
ones. (see references below) 
  



We are being distracted to look at retribution and misinformation about climate change (for both of which we are 
told that we are to blame) while we ourselves are being cleverly and rapidly violated, poisoned, broken and 
disenfranchised with the aid of innocuous, generalized policy adjustments filtering down to the local level such as 
the islands Trust. (see references below) 

The justification for the Islands 2050 Policy itself, not to mention the proposed amendments, is based on 
dangerously flawed and politically motivated premises that have been successfully seeded into administrative 
bodies, world-wide.  
  
The Policy’s premise is fundamentally infected with these remotely conceived agendas. As it stands, it will not be 
able to deliver true ‘benefit to the residents of the Trust Area’ as outlined in the objectives of the Trust. Sadly, the 
Islands Trust appears to have become yet another tool in the elite's hand that has successfully transferred massive 
amounts of wealth to themselves over the past year while the rest of us are struggling (homeless people are just 
the tip of the iceberg), with hyperinflation just around the corner. 
  
We who inhabit the Islands trust area are, for the most part, capable, responsive, caring people.  
We have the capacity to come together and work out our own corrections/adaptations while acknowledging the 
importance of supporting the well-being of the environment and our larger collective. 
We need decentralization. We do not want the loss of autonomy that comes with centralization and adherence to 
provincial mandates that bow to elite funded, UN driven agendas. 
We are entitled to natural autonomy. We are not children.  
  
Agenda 21, Agenda 2050, UNDRIP and misinformation about the cause and appropriate response to climate 
change are all part of a cleverly formulated plan to claw back control to a centralized power elite…. The same elite 
that funds the pollution of our skies, water and food with chemicals. The same elite that suppresses access to free 
energy devices that could have liberated us from fossil fuels a long time ago. The same elite that is accountable for 
millions of missing children every year. 
  
UN Agenda 21 paves the way to corralling us all into Smart Cities by 2030 where we can be controlled and 
surveilled 24/7. Moves to expropriate land to fulfil this plan have already started in other parts of Canada, using 
the same justifications… retribution of Indigenous Rights and climate change. (see reference below) 

Klaus Schwaab, founder and executive chairman of the World Economic Forum (WEF), has explicitly stated …  
  
‘You’ll own nothing’ and ‘You’ll be happy about it’      …by 2030. 
 
 Are the Islands Trust, its trustees and executive officers paving the way to making his statement come true? By 
what allegiance and depth of insight are you formulating our future?  
  
Concerned for our future, 
 
Mary Johnston 

 
Mayne Island, BC 
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